









# MAKEIT

CAREER

22.3.2018 12:30 - 18:00 LOKE YEW HALL

讓你的創科動力

締 造 創 意 未 來

COME TO THE EPICENTRE OF

INNOVATION
TECHNOLOG WHERE IT ALL HAPPENS!



40+ Exhibitors from Science Park offering internship & job opportunities

#### Career Talk - Don't miss out

- HKU alumnus and founder of start-up MedEXO Robotics (Hong Kong) Co. Ltd.
   Mr. Denis Huen to share insights on the road to entrepreneurship
- Professional HR consultant to offer winning tips on CV writing & interviews

#### **Table of Contents**

AppoTech Limited	2
Assetonchain Technology Limited	3
BCONDUIT LTD	4
Beghelli Asia Pacific Ltd	5
Bloombase	6
CityTone Technology Limited	7
Clustertech Limited	8
Compathnion Technology Limited	9
Eats365 Solutions Limited	10
Fano Labs Limited	11
FreeD Group Limited	12
Geb Impact Technology Corporation Limtited	13
Growgreen Limited	14
Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute Company Limited	15
Hong Kong EV Power Limited	16
Hututa Technologies Limited	17
Imsight Medical Technology Company Limited	18
INNOPLAY LIMITED	19
lo & T Limited	20
Mad Head App Limited	21
MedEXO Robotics (Hong Kong) Company Limited	22
Media Explorer Limited	23
Novoheart Limited	24
Onwards Media Group HK	25
Pacific Telecom & Navigation Limited	26
Pantarei Design Limited	27
Persona Surgical Modelling Co. Ltd	28
Pico International (HK) Limited	29
Radica Systems Limited	30
Red Soldier Limited	31
RISKSIS TECHNOLOGY	32
S Square System Limited	33
Shopping Plus Limited	34
SkinData Limited	35
SoldEazy	36
Sucabot MedTech International Limited	37
Swivel Software Limited	38
UFinance Asia Limited	39
Visiona MedTech International Limited	40
Vita Green Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd	41
Well Being Digital Limited	42
XDYNAMICS LIMITED	43
XGATE Corporation Limited	44



# **AppoTech Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.appotech.com		
Company Description:	AppoTech is a fabless semiconductor company, providing a one-stop		
	solution for IC design and application development, and we maintain a		
	series of high-end, mid-range	e, and low-end products. Based on our	
	application-specific designs,	we have developed several application	
	solutions in the areas of Blue	tooth, Video, Audio, Wifi, Mobile Storage,	
	MCU for Mobile Power Bank	, and home appliances etc.	
	Our headquarters is in Hong	Kong, we also set up operations in	
	mainland China (Shenzhen a	nd Zhuhai), Taiwan, USA (Silicon Valley)	
	and Canada (Vancouver) to p	provide sales and technical support for	
51	customers in the Asia Pacific	and North America region.	
Enquiry / Application:	jobs@appotech.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Electronic Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
IC Layout Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Firmware Engineer	Graduate post	Bac <mark>helor or above</mark>	
	(permanent)		
Project Management	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Engineer	(permanent)		
Verification Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
IC Design Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Digital)	(permanent)		
IC Design Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(System)	(permanent)		
IC Design Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Analog)	(permanent)		
Product Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		



# **Assetonchain Technology Limited**

Company Wohsitor	http://accetonchain.com		
Company Website:	http://assetonchain.com		
Company Description:	AssetOnChain Technology Ltd is a financial technology firm. Our vision is to		
	unlock illiquid commodities	and products into new asset classes by providing	
	platform services to connec	t product owner to investors by integrating advanced	
	financial trading technologie	es and emerging technology. We believe higher price	
	transparency will benefit co	mmodity/product supplier and customer by lowering	
	their total transaction cost.	And the rise of blockchain technology will further	
	improve traceability and trust for non-financial industries.		
Enquiry / Application:	vincent@assetonchain.com		
	•		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Senior Software Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Software Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Assistant Operation	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Officer	(permanent)		
UX/UI Designer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		



#### **BCONDUIT LTD**

Company Website:	http://www.bconduit.com		
Company Description:	The future commercial world will be dominated by companies who invest in Al		
	and IoT today. BCONDUIT Limited is offering our expertise in AI, IoT+ BI to deploy		
	industry-specific Projects/Pro	oducts with targeted customers. We by partner with	
	your business to embark on t	the AI/IoT journey together, so you can outpace your	
	industry rivals.		
Enquiry / Application:	info@bconduit.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Business Intelligence	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Analyst (AI, Technology)	(permanent)		
Data Scientist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Cloud Specialist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
AI/BI Sales Manager	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
	(permanent)		
Business Development	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Partner	(part-time)		



# **Beghelli Asia Pacific Ltd**

Company Website:	http://www.beghelliasia.com	http://www.beghelliasia.com		
Company Description:	Beghelli Asia Pacific Limited is the regional headquarters of the Beghelli Group, an			
	European emergency and ge	neral lighting leader, which is founded in 1982 in		
	Italy and listed in the Milan S	stock Market since 1998. The Group is also operating		
	in the fields of green lighting	solutions, photovoltaic systems, industrial & urban		
	safety, home automation & s	security systems. Beghelli Asia Pacific is an active		
	research centre in the region, adapting global innovation from our other			
	international research associates located in Italy, Germany, Czech Republic,			
	Poland, USA, Canada, Mexico and China, to meet the local market needs.			
Enquiry / Application:	florayu@beghelliasia.com			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level		
Assistant Project Manager	Graduate post	Bachelor or above		
(Lighting / Emergency	(permanent)			
Lighting Division)				



#### Bloombase

Company Website:	http://www.bloombase.com/		
Company Description:	Bloombase is a fast-growing technology vendor. When you connect		
	with Bloombase, you are connecting with one of the leading		
	information technology companies, as well as a community of talent		
	that develops and supplies a	diverse portfolio of products targeted at	
	the most significant information security and communications markets		
	in the world. No matter you are an experienced candidate or university		
	standout, this is a place to learn, invent, build and turn your vision of		
	an IT industry career into reality.		
Enquiry / Application:	careers.hk@bloombase.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Technical Support	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Engineer	(permanent)		
Technical Specialist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Software Engineer)	(permanent)		
Senior Technical Specialist	Graduate post	Master or above	
(Senior Software Engineer)	(permanent)		
Customer Success Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Sales Engineer)	(permanent)		



# **CityTone Technology Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.citytone.com.hk			
Company Description:	CityTone is providing services	CityTone is providing services that included R&D, Solutions & Systems Integration		
	and IT Professional Services. A	and we focus technology on Cloud Computing,		
	Green Technology and Mobile	Solution. Our vision is providing Efficient, Cost		
	effective, Optimal (ECO) IT tot	effective, Optimal (ECO) IT total solutions to our customers. As like as our mission		
	is "CityTone bring you to success".			
Enquiry / Application:	hk-hr@citytone.com.hk			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level		
Java Software Engineer	Graduate post	Diploma or above		
	(permanent)			



#### **Clustertech Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.clustertech.com	1	
Company Description:	ClusterTech Limited is common computing technologies included and Heterogeneous Computand products to solve problecomputing, in-depth analysis Our business areas include for management, derivatives procustomer management, invector (weather forecast, heavy rain (information gathering, information)	ClusterTech Limited is committed to providing value to clients through advanced computing technologies including Cloud, High Performance Computing, Big Data and Heterogeneous Computing. We provide a comprehensive range of services and products to solve problems in massive data processing, large-scale computing, in-depth analysis, artificial intelligence, and uninterrupted service. Our business areas include financial engineering (investment analysis, risk management, derivatives pricing, etc.), business intelligence (sales forecasting, customer management, inventory management, etc.), environmental science (weather forecast, heavy rain and turbulence forecasting, etc.), smart city (information gathering, information analysis, optimisation and management), and internet applications (massive image processing, video storage and delivery).	
Enquiry / Application:	recruit@clustertech.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Computational Scientist	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	



# **Compathnion Technology Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.compathnion.com		
Company Description:	recommendation engine ena	We have adapted an indoor localisation tools and location based recommendation engine enabled by the cloud, modern methodologies with value added functions for business development and logistics management. Our agile	
	teams are cross-functional teams consisting of agile software engineers, data analysts, and University researchers who collaborate together and work with our various lines of business to ship working code. As such, we are looking for people who have a passion for growing their skills, tackling interesting work and challenging problems.		
Enquiry / Application:			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
To Be Confirmed			



#### **Eats365 Solutions Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.eats365pos.com		
Company Description:	Eats365 provides a full featured iPad-based POS that works with modules		
	including mPOS for waiters,	queuing kiosks, e-menus for customer ordering on	
	cloud, engineered for F&B in	dustry.	
Enquiry / Application:	jobs.hk@eats365.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Software Developer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Account Executive	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
51	(permanent)		
Account Manager	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		



#### **Fano Labs Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.fano.ai		
Company Description:	Fano Labs is a Hong Kong-based artificial intelligence (AI) startup specializing in		
	speech and natural language processir	ng technologies. Fano Labs was founded in	
	2015 by Dr. Miles Wen, a PhD graduate	e from the University of Hong Kong (HKU)	
	and a former Fulbright Scholar at University	ersity of California, Berkeley and Prof.	
	Victor O.K. Li, BBS; ScD (MIT), Chair of	Information and Head of Department of	
	Electrical and Electronic Engineering at	t HKU. Fano Labs is backed by angel	
	investors, HKU, Hong Kong Science Par	rk (HKSTP), Innovation and Technology	
	Commission of HKSAR, Zeroth.ai, and Horizons Ventures, the private investment		
	arm of Li Ka-shing.		
Enquiry / Application:	hr@fano.ai		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Research Scientist/ Senior	Graduate post (permanent) /Student	PhD or above	
Research Scientist	Intern		
Backend Engineer	Graduate post (permanent) /Student	Bachelor or above	
	Intern		
Frontend Engineer	Graduate post (permanent) /Student	Bachelor or above	
	Intern		
Test Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
DevOps Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
IT Support Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Pre-sales Engineer / Sales	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Engineer	(permanent)		



# **FreeD Group Limited**

Company Website:	http://marketplace.travelflan.com	
Company Description:	TravelFlan is a text-based intelligent travel assistant service using AI and machine learning technology. We help travellers to solve any travel issue during trip planning and at the destination including Japan, Korea and Taiwan. Our service of scope includes airline/hotel booking, local activities recommendation and booking, real-time translation, chartered service, looking for direction, shopping and restaurant recommendation.	
Enquiry / Application:	hr_admin@travelflan.com	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level
旅遊達人	Graduate post	Bachelor or above
(Full time/ Part time)	(part-time)	
Reservation Supervisor (Full time/ Part time)	Graduate post (part-time)	Bachelor or above
Front end developer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above
Student Ambassador	Graduate post (part-time)	Bachelor or above
Marketing Intern	Graduate post (part-time)	Bac <mark>helor or above</mark>
Data Scientist	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above



# **Geb Impact Technology Corporation Limtited**

Company Website:	http://www.gebimpact.com	
Company Description:	Geb Impact is in the business of micro-algae production technology for	
	nutraceutical and cosmetic in	ndustry. Company develops proprietary technologies
	to produce variety of micro-	algaes and extract useful ingredients in photo-
	synthesis, LED lighting, smar	t manufacturing, bio-technology, contamination
	control technology and prod	uction monitoring technology. Company's target
	customers includes research	institutes, restaurants, and cosmetic companies.
Enquiry / Application:	cs@gebimpact.com	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level
Microbiologist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above
	(contract)	
Biotechnologiest	Graduate post	Bachelor or above
	(contract)	
Environmental	Graduate post	Bachelor or above
Technologist	(contract)	
Electrical/Mechanical/	Student Intern	Bachelor or above
System Design Engineer	(part-time)	
Simulation Specialist	Student Intern	Bac <mark>helor or abo</mark> ve
	(summer)	
Protein Extraction	Student Intern	Bachelor or above
Engineer	(1-year)	
Marketing Specialist for	Student Intern	Bachelor or above
Microalgae Application	(summer)	



# **Growgreen Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.growgreen.hk	http://www.growgreen.hk	
Company Description:	Growgreen is a fast growing company providing high tech agriculture for healthy		
	living, where we combine th	e new generation's planting ideas with advanced	
	technology. We are building	our flagship products to serve customers around the	
	world, and are looking for a	high caliber, creative and energetic individual to join	
	us.		
Enquiry / Application:	yvonnechan@growgreen.hk		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Embedded Software	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Engineer	(permanent)		
Full Stack Web Developer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Software Engineer	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
	(1-year)		



# Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute Company Limited

Company Website:	http://www.astri.org		
Company Description:	Hong Kong Applied Science	Hong Kong Applied Science and Technology Research Institute Company Limited	
	(ASTRI) was set up by the Go	overnment of the Hong Kong Special Administrative	
	Region in 2000 with the mis	Region in 2000 with the mission of enhancing Hong Kong's competitiveness in	
	technology-based industries	technology-based industries through applied research.	
Enquiry / Application:	careers@astri.org		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Intern	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(contract)		



# **Hong Kong EV Power Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.hkevpower.con	<u>n</u>
Company Description:	Hong Kong EV Power Limited was found in 2010 and is currently the largest integrated Electric Vehicle (EV) charging solution provider in HK. Our primary goal is to promote the wider use of EV in the region. Striving to create the values to our customers, we provide comprehensive EV charging solutions including:  1) EV charging equipment and accessories; 2) electrical installation and maintenance of EV charging stations; 3) ICT solutions for online facility management and payment ("E-Charge"). We are cordially working with the potential graduates in the development of GREEN and SUSTAINABLE infrastructures!	
Enquiry / Application:	hr@hkevpower.com	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level
Executive,	Graduate post	Bachelor or above
Sales & Marketing	(permanent)	
Project Engineer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above



# **Hututa Technologies Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.hututa.com	
Company Description:	Hututa Technologies is a Hong Kong-based technology company pioneering in	
	memory big data processing. Our technology, Data Thinker (D-thinker), is a super-	
	fast big data technology in the	ne world –- 2-70 times faster than Hadoop and 1.5-5
	times faster than Spark. At c	ore of the technology is an innovative BigMessage
	architecture that enables hig	gh-throughput low-latency computation on large data
	sets. Our products have four	nd used in a wide range of application areas including
	log analysis, text search, bus	iness intelligence, genomics data processing and
	social data analytics.	
Enquiry / Application:	recruit@hututa.com	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level
Software Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above
	(permanent)	
Software Engineer Intern	Student Intern	Bachelor or above
	(part-time)	
Software Engineer Intern	Student Intern	Bachelor or above
	(1-year)	
Software Engineer Intern	Student Intern	Bachelor or above
	(summer)	



# **Imsight Medical Technology Company Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.imsightmed.com/	
Company Description:	Imsight Medical Tech Inc. has been voted as one of the top 50 A.I. companies in	
	China for 2017. The company was	founded by a group of professors and PhDs
	from CUHK together with the VP f	rom Fortune 500 Company. We focus on
	developing medical image analysis	s software together with large-scale platforms
	for automated processing of med	cal images. Our first product LungSight is an
V 24	automatic early lung cancer detec	tion software based on state-of-the-art A.I.
	technology. The product has been integrated with multiple 3A Hospitals in Mainland China. The company has offices in Hong Kong, Shenzhen, Chengdu and	
	Beijing of China.	
Enquiry / Application:	dream@imsightmed.com	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level
Deep Learning & Computer	Student Intern	Bachelor or above
Vision Engineer	(1-year)	
Deep Learning & Computer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above
Vision Engineer	(permanent)	



#### **INNOPLAY LIMITED**

Company Website:	http://www.innoplay.com.hk		
Company Description:	Professional photographer, taking Panorama photos and Moving Time Lapse		
	videos could be difficult and time consuming for setting and post-		
	production.Now, you can tal	te the Panorama and Moving Time Lapse videos	
	easily and professionally. INI	NOPLAY PANO360 can rotate 360° automatically	
	when users apply it on Pano	rama capturing, to create a real 360° panorama.On	
	the other hand, INNOPLAY PANO360 also can rotate automatically with over		
	5000 steps to generate a sm	ooth and steady Moving Time Lapse video. From	
	now on, providing a new experience on automatic, digitalize Panorama or		
- 55	Moving Time Lapse videos shooting with INNOPLAY PANO360, which makes		
71	effortless while quality remains.		
Enquiry / Application:	info@innoplay.com.hk		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Business Development	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
And Sales	(contract)		
Business Development	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
And Sales	(permanent)		
Marketing	Graduate Post	Bac <mark>helor or above</mark>	
EIE Engineering	Graduate Post	Bachelor or above	
Mechanical Engineering	Graduate Post	Bachelor or above	
e-Commerce	Graduate Post	Bachelor or above	
AI Algorithm	Graduate Post	Bachelor or above	
Automation Engineering	Graduate Post	Bachelor or above	
Apps Algorithm programmer	Graduate Post	Bachelor or above	
Graphic and website Designer	Graduate Post	Bachelor or above	



#### Io & T Limited

Company Website:	http://www.io-nt.com/	http://www.io-nt.com/	
Company Description:	Io & T Limited is a Hong Kong based IoT solution provider. We enables rapid creation and deployment of new IoT applications that connect, manage, and optimize complex sets of disparate sensors, devices, people and software solutions into a "system of systems" for use in smart cities. New IoT applications that leverage ubiquitous connectivity, big data and analytics are enabling Smart		
	City initiatives all over the world. These new applications introduce tremendous new capabilities such as the ability to remotely monitor, manage and control devices, and to create new insights and actionable information from massive streams of real-time data.		
Enquiry / Application:	info@io-nt.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Programmer	Graduate post (contract)	Bachelor or above	



# **Mad Head App Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.madhead.com/		
Company Description:	Madhead is a Hong Kong based mobile game developer and publisher, serving 21		
	million downloads of its most successful mobile game – Tower of Saviors. In 2013		
	and 2014, Madhead ranked	"The top 52 Publisher of Mobile Game" in "App	
	Annie" for two consecutive y	rears. Combining mobile game development	
	experience and high passion	in mobile game industry, Madhead provides	
	excellent user experience for	r all mobile game enthusiasts. If you want to work in	
	a fun, exciting and fully enga	ged environment, apply now and join our team!	
Enquiry / Application:	hr@madhead.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Programmer (Client App)	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Programmer (Server)	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Marketing Executive	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Graphic Designer	Graduate post	Di <mark>ploma or above</mark>	
	(permanent)		
Testing Lead	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Programmer	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
- 1 year internship	(1-year)		
Marketing Executive	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
- 1 year internship	(1-year)		



# **MedEXO Robotics (Hong Kong) Company Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.medexorobotics.com		
Company Description:	MedEXO Robotics is currently developing affordable, convenient, socially-		
	inclusive wearable devices that can re-equip patients, disabled and elderly the		
	power to live with active life	styles, and therefore improve their quality of life.	
	Our first product is a wearab	le device for Parkinson's Disease to overcome the	
	"freezing of gait" symptom,	which affects 26% of patients with mild Parkinson's	
	disease and 80% with severe	Parkinson's disease. At the same time, we are	
	developing the next product	- wearable robotic device for assisting functions of	
	upper limbs.		
Enquiry / Application:	contact@medexorobotics.co	<u>om</u>	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Product R&D Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Product R&D Manager	Graduate post	Master or above	
	(permanent)		
Business Development	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
and Administration Intern	(part-time)		
Business Development	Student Intern	Bac <mark>helor or abo</mark> ve	
and Administration Intern	(1-year)		
Business Development	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
and Administration	(summer)		
2D / 3D UI / UX Design	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
Intern	(part-time)		
2D / 3D UI / UX Design	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
Intern	(summer)		



# **Media Explorer Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.me.hk		
Company Description:	Media Explorer Limited (ME) is a digital agency established in 1996, ME provide		
	services on Digital Marketing, Web Design, e-Commerce and Web Application		
		Marketing as well as Facebook and Mobile Apps	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	er (Shenzhen) Limited is established in 2011. Being	
		e best professional companies in the industry of	
	digital marketing and information technology, ME partners with valuable clients		
	to create a wide range of interactive solutions and web applications that are definitely viewed as critical assets to enrich our clients' proficient business.		
Enquiry / Application:	miranda@me.hk	issets to enficit our clients proficient business.	
Enquiry / Application:	IIII alida@ilie.lik		
Desition Name	Franks, we and Time	Deguined Education Lavel	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Business Executive	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
	(permanent)		
Programmer /	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
Analyst Programmer	(permanent)		
Web Designer	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
	(permanent)		
Frontend Web Developer	Graduate post	Dip <mark>loma or above</mark>	
	(permanent)		



#### **Novoheart Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.novoheart.com		
Company Description:	Novoheart is a global biotech	Novoheart is a global biotechnology company founded in Hong Kong, with	
	Innovation Centers being set	up in the U.S., and began operations in the HK	
	Science Park in August 2014.	The company's mission and vision are to	
	revolutionize drug discovery	and development of therapeutics with a range of	
	proprietary bio-engineered h	uman heart constructs and state of the art stem cell	
	technologies. Novoheart is lis	sted on the TSX Venture Exchange in Toronto in	
	Canada on October 3, 2017 a	nd trading under the ticker NVH.	
Enquiry / Application:	career@novoheart.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Scientist	Graduate post	Master or above	
	(permanent)		
Lab Technician	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
QA/QC officer	Graduate post	Master or above	
	(permanent)		



# **Onwards Media Group HK**

Company Website:	http://www.onwardsmediagroup.com			
Company Description:	Onwards Media Group (OMG	Onwards Media Group (OMG) is a Singapore headquartered technology company		
	specialised in video technolog	y and real-time communications. We have teams		
	in Singapore, Hong Kong, She	nZhen and Boston, with businesses across the globe.		
	The company was founded in	2011 with the vision of disrupting the video		
	streaming industry. The team	streaming industry. The team now consists of alumnus from top tier universities		
	and industry experts, as well as ambitious and talented individuals who want to			
	be part of it. Our clients use our software to build OTT video streaming, social			
	media and other exciting plat	media and other exciting platforms. Come by and talk to our representatives!		
Enquiry / Application:	hr@onwardsmg.com			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level		
Graduate Trainee	Graduate post	Bachelor or above		
	(permanent)			



# **Pacific Telecom & Navigation Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.ptn-hk.com		
Company Description:	easy access to the whole Asia provides satellite communication	Pacific Telecom & Navigation Ltd (a.k.a. PTN) is a Hong Kong based company with easy access to the whole Asia Pacific Region. It is a high-tech company that provides satellite communications, global positioning & navigation services, future commercial visualization equipment, and integrated systems for large groups of users.	
Enquiry / Application:	info@ptn-hk.com	info@ptn-hk.com	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Sales and Marketing	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Executive	(permanent)		



# Pantarei Design Limited

Company Website:	http://www.pantarei-design.com		
Company Description:	PantaRei Design Limited is a Hong Kong based commercial open source software company located in Hong Kong Science Park. Our mission is to Reinvent Enterprise with Open Source Software and Cloud Computing. WORK SMARTER, NOT WORK HARDER is our Motto! Partner with industrial leaders, we are experts in below areas: Web Content Management System (Drupal) Cloud Computing (Amazon Web Services / OpenStack) Project Management Software (Atlassian JIRA) Team Collaboration Software (Atlassian Confluence) Singlesign-on (OAuth 2.0) What we provide for the right candidates: 5 days work Flexible working hours Gathering events Training for latest technologies		
Enquiry / Application:	hr@pantarei-design.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Intern Programmer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
Intern Web Designer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
UIUX Designer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
Programmer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
Project Manager	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	



# Persona Surgical Modelling Co. Ltd

Company Website:	http://www.persona3d.com.hk		
Company Description:	Persona is committed to the development and application of 3D printing		
	technology for different medical str	eams, to provide the most innovative and	
	effective medical solutions, includir	g 3D preoperative model, surgical guide,	
	custom implant, and different custom wearable devices.		
Enquiry / Application:	louis.sze@persona3d.com.hk		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
R&D Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Marketing Executive	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Digital Marketing)	(permanent)		
3D Printing Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Production & Manufacturing)	(permanent)		



# **Pico International (HK) Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.pico.com/en/		
Company Description:	Pico, a global total brand activation company, is expanding. With over forty		
	offices worldwide, we specialize in experiential marketing from branding to		
	exhibits for top notch clients. Pico Far East Holdings Limited is listed on the HK		
	Stock Exchange. Our core bus	siness activities include exhibitions, specialized fitting	
	out (museum, theme parks, v	visitor centres, and showrooms), events, conference	
	and show management, bran	d signage and hall management. We seek for	
	visionary, creative thinkers to	join our team!	
Enquiry / Application:	hkrecruitment@hk.pico.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Senior / Account Executive	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Senior / Project Executive	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Ref. No.: PRJ05)	(permanent)		
Designers	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
- Events/Exhibition	(permanent)		
(Job Ref. No: DES02)			
Event & Exhibition 3D	Graduate post	Dip <mark>loma or above</mark>	
Designer	(permanent)		
(Job Ref. No: DES02)			
Assistant Accountant	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Job Ref: ACC05)	(permanent)		
Accounting Assistant /	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Clerk (Job Ref: ACC01)	(permanent)		
Corporate Trainee	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Summer Intern	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
	(summer)		
Corporate Trainee	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		



# **Radica Systems Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.radicasys.com/		
Company Description:	RADICA was founded in 2000, headquartered in Hong Kong with 2 regional offic		
	at Guangzhou and Shanghai. We support our clients ranging from international luxury brands, Fortune 500 to the publicly listed companies. We focus on growing		
	the value of their customer	database by making wise use of data analytics in	
	direct marketing. We believ	e data can make everyone's life more beautiful,	
		convenient in the near future.	
Enquiry / Application:	hr@radicasys.com		
	•		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Senior Software Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Software Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Pre-sales &	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Implementation Engineer	(permanent)		
Business Development	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Manager	(permanent)		
Product Marketing	Graduate post	Bac <mark>helor or abo</mark> ve	
Executive	(permanent)		
Data Scientist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		



#### **Red Soldier Limited**

Company Website:			
Company Description:	Founded by ex-Yahoo engineer and located in Cheung Sha Wan, Redso is a dynamic and energetic mobile solution company. We are expert in building iPhone apps, Android apps, Mobile Web, scalable backend on Cloud Platforms, and their overall seamless integration. We are proud to be official Google App Engine Service Partner. Our clients range from companies such as Television Broadcast Limited (TVB) to institutions such as The Chinese University of Hong Kong. We have developed our own mobile app products which are recognised by Hong Kong ICT Awards, Grand Prize winner of AngelHack Hong Kong, among others.		
Enquiry / Application:	suki.yeung@redso.com.hk	suki.yeung@redso.com.hk	
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Senior Backend Developer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
Web Frontend /	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
Backend Developer	(permanent)		
Mobile Applications	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
Developer (iOS/Android )	(permanent)		
Research & Development	Graduate post	Diploma or above	
Engineer (e-commerce)	(permanent)		



#### **RISKSIS TECHNOLOGY**

	I 11		
Company Website:	http://www.risksis.com		
Company Description:		RISKSIS is a Blockchain and Big Data Technology Company in Hong Kong. We	
		ations to mobile devices and production system in	
	various industries. RISKSIS o	offers blockchain platform interconnecting global	
	banks, commodity traders a	nd shipping companies around the world for	
	international trade and financing facilitation. RISKSIS also offers mobile O2O and analytic solutions to big retail chains so as to make our clients succeed and capitalize on Big Data initiatives. Our clients are big chip companies covering		
	banking, insurance, shipping companies, telecom, retail, logistics and		
manufacturing industries and Gover		nd Government. Our office are located in Hong Kong	
	Science Park.		
Enquiry / Application:	alan.lee@risksis.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Strong Java/C++/Go Senior	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
/Junior Software Engineer	(permanent)		
(FINTECH stream)			
Front-End Software	Student Intern	Bachelor or above	
Developer for FinTech	(1-year)		
System (Web/HTML/CSS			
/Javascript)			
Blockchain Al Data	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Scientist	(permanent)		
(Cryptography Expert)			



# **S Square System Limited**

Company Website:	https://www.ssquaresystem.com/en/		
Company Description:	S Square System Limited is a Hong Kong based 3D application company founded in 2010. We are an expert team specialized in 3D vision technology, with office and partners in Hong Kong, Taiwan, China, Europe and North America We have developed some state-of-art 3D vision products, like real-time 3D scanner, 3D full-body photo capture system, and rapid 3D avatar building mobile app. We will continue to explore technology and application in 3D imaging and computer vision.		
Enquiry / Application:	blair.chan@ssquaresystem.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Software Programmer	Graduate post (permanent)	Diploma or above	



# **Shopping Plus Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.shoppingplus.com.hk		
Company Description:	Shoppingplus, founded in 2008, is a member of PD Group. We provide one-stop digital experience with the combination of design and technology. With the focus on interaction design, multimedia design, and system design, we specialized but not limited to the research, plan, design, execution, construction, and management. Our clients include Hong Kong Science & Technology Parks, Housing Authority, Vocational Training Council, Sheseido, etc. In the future, Shoppingplus will continue to grow with our clients and partners. We see		
Enquiry / Application:	career@morepd.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
UX Designer	Graduate post (contract)	Diploma or above	
UX Designer (intern)	Student Intern (part-time)	Diploma or above	
UX Designer	Graduate post (part-time)	Bachelor or above	
Data analysis engineer	Graduate post (contract)	Bachelor or above	
Electronic engineer	Graduate post (contract)	Bachelor or above	
Spatial Designer	Student Intern (summer)	Bachelor or above	
Brand Designer	Student Intern (part-time)	Bachelor or above	
Senior Spatial Designer	Graduate post (contract)	Master or above	
Project Assistant	Student Intern (1-year)	Diploma or above	
Project Executive	Graduate post (contract)	Diploma or above	



#### **SkinData Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.skindata.co		
Company Description:	SkinData Limited represents a company dedicating to provide precision skincare total solutions to maintain and improve skin health. SkinData has three main areas of research, including prevention of skin pigmentation, photoaging and inflammation.		
Enquiry / Application:	wyz@skindata.co		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Business Administration	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Officer	(permanent)		



# SoldEazy

Company Website:	http://www.holistictec.com		
Company Description:	Holistic Technology is the Award of the Year Winner of Hong Kong ICT Award		
	2016. We focus in e-commerce manag	gement software. Proudly, we are the	
	partners of eBay and Paypal, and working with major e-commerce solution		
	providers like Amazon and BigCommerce to provide all-rounded solutions to our		
	customers to develop their international e-commerce business. Our solutions are		
	delivering through SAAS, and quickly become one of the fastest growing solution		
	in the e-commerce community for multi-platform e-commerce management.		
Enquiry / Application:			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
To Be Confirmed			



#### **Sucabot MedTech International Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.sucabot.com		
Company Description:	Sucabot MedTech International Limited was established in 2015 and mainly focus		
	on the research and development of surgical planning and navigation technology.		
	With precise and accurate guidance software and robotic system, our product can effectively reduce the surgical risk, shortening operation time and improve current successful rate. Our company also developed a series of artificial		
	intelligence imaging diagnostic software for clinical and research purp		
	術康醫療國際有限公司成立於 2015		
	年,主要從事手術計畫與導航科技研發。利用高精度的引導軟件及		
- 55	,我們的產品能有效地降低	手術風險、	
51	縮短手術時間及提高手術成功率。我們公司亦有開發爲臨床及科研用途的人		
	工智能醫學圖像輔助診斷軟件。		
Enquiry / Application:	sucabot@gmail.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Software Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(contract)		
Hardware Engineer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(contract)		



#### **Swivel Software Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.swivelsoftware.com		
Company Description:	Swivel Software empowers digital logistics. Swivel Software offers Flexibility and Visibility to Freight Forwarders and Importers/Exporters. Swivel ERP helps Freight Forwarders execute shipments quicker, making it easier to scale operations. NVOCC's can view their profitability per branch in real time. Importers (buyers) can collaborate with supply chain partners, track shipment orders - even SKUs - from factory to the door. E-commerce inventory software can manage the inflows and outflows of your business. Having offices in Hong Kong and the United States, Swivel Software is one of the fast growing software companies in logistics and supply chain.		
Enquiry / Application:	11.5		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
To Be Confirmed			



#### **UFinance Asia Limited**

Company Website:	https://www.ufinance.co/			
Company Description:	Ufinance Asia Limited ("uFinance") is a rapidly growing Hong Kong FinTech			
	startup company. We provide	startup company. We provide loan service for tertiary students in Hong Kong		
	through our innovative loan	through our innovative loan platform. Unlike traditional financial tools or lending		
	platforms, we aim to help stu	platforms, we aim to help students climb up the social ladder by providing the		
	support they need to equip themselves with knowledge and soft-skills, and to			
	broaden their networks. Recruitment Website https://www.ufinance.co/			
Enquiry / Application:	hr@ufinance.co			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level		
Web Developer	Graduate post	Bachelor or above		
	(contract)			
Digital Marketing	Student Intern	Bachelor or above		
Internship	(part-time)			



#### **Visiona MedTech International Limited**

Company Website:	https://visionamed.com/			
Company Description:	Visiona MedTech International, founded in 2013, focus on developing intelligent			
	software for diseases detect	software for diseases detection. Leveraging on sophisticated deep-learning		
	technology, Visiona MedTec	technology, Visiona MedTech has developed VisionaDR, Hong Kong's first retinal		
	image analysis system which	comes with robust AI (Artificial Intelligence)		
	capabilities. VisionaDR forms the core engine of Visiona's fully-automated diabetic retinopathy screening (DRS) platform ("the Platform"), which boosts a friendly UI, cloud-based analytic tools (for big data analysis & mining) and storage			
	(for electronic health records	(for electronic health records).		
Enquiry / Application:	nat@visionamed.com			
	•			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level		
Software Engineers	Graduate post	Bachelor or above		
	(contract)			



# Vita Green Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd.

Company Website:	http://vitagreen.com		
Company Description:	Vita Green is a leading health products company in Hong Kong with rapid		
	pharmaceutical global expansion. We aim to promote health by producing		
	modern herbal remedies mai	nufactured to the highest western pharmaceutical	
	standards as well as importin	g quality vitamin and health supplements from USA	
	VITA GREEN PHARMACEUTICAL (HK) LTD. which has been certified with the GMP		
	award by the authorities (Go	od Manufacturing Practice) is a subsidiary of Vita	
	Green Health Products Co., Ltd.		
Enquiry / Application:	hrd@vitagreen.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Sales Management Trainee	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Nutritionist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Sales Executive	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
	(permanent)		
Project intern (R&D)	Graduate post	Master or above	
	(contract)		
Formulation Scientist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Cosmetics)	(permanent)		
Formulation Scientist	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
(Food)	(permanent)		
Formulation Scientist	Graduate post	Master or above	
	(permanent)		
Laboratory Technician /	Graduate post	Bachelor or above	
Junior Laboratory	(permanent)		
Technician (Microbiology)			



# **Well Being Digital Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.wbd101.com		
Company Description:	With 48 patents and numerous international awards, WBD101 is the only Asian company with in-depth, in-house expertise on SmartBody™ sensing at the highest accuracy for healthcare applications. WBD101 sells advanced healthcare grade processors bundled with matching sensor technologies that are used by consumer electronics companies including JBL and Pioneer for sports&fitness, and by Singapore's National Step Challenge healthy lifestyle wristbands. WBD101 takes equity in healthcare IoT startups by developing unique and innovative products for them. Some examples of these joint ventures include; Actywell's Hera Leto, the World's First Earphones for 15 mins Power Walk and 10		
Enquiry / Applications	mins Relaxation Playlist.		
Enquiry / Application:	salesint@wbd101.com		
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
Research Engineer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
Firmware Engineer	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
Marketing Executive	Graduate post (permanent)	Bachelor or above	
Marketing Internship	Student Intern (summer)	Bachelor or above	



#### **XDYNAMICS LIMITED**

Company Website:	https://www.xdynamics.com/		
Company Description:	Founded in 2015 and headquartered in Hong Kong, XDynamics designs, develops, manufactures, and markets high-end drone products for both consumers and professionals.		
Enquiry / Application:			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
To Be Confirmed			



# **XGATE Corporation Limited**

Company Website:	http://www.xgate.com		
Company Description:	XGATE was founded in 2004, headquartered at the Science Park in Hong Kong.		
	Since then we have expande	d our footprint to Macau, Guangzhou, Chengdu, and	
	more recently to Singapore a	and Shanghai. We offer a complete range of multi-	
	channel marketing (Mobile, I	Email, Social & Web) and technology services. The	
	platform also integrates marketing automation, CRM, big data analytics and		
	loyalty management in a single environment.		
Enquiry / Application:	jobs@xgate.com / HR@xgate		
_ , ,, ,,			
Position Name	Employment Type	Required Education Level	
	Graduate post		
Account Manager	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Accounting Assistant	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Accouting Officer	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Systems Engineer	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Programmer	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Data Scientist	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Data Analyst	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Accounting Clerk	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	
	Graduate post		
Accountant	(permanent)	Bachelor or above	

